

From: Drew Stroter

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 22, 2015

Subject: FCC file# 1045-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

In Reply to:

Please list all notch out frequencies in order to get NTIA approval.

Response:

There are no predetermined notch frequencies. Notch frequencies are CONFIGURABLE BY THE RADAR OPERATOR. NTIA may direct us to notch ANY 5 frequencies in the range of 225-275 MHz (in increments of 0.01 MHz) to meet their requirements. For example, the operator could choose to notch 243 MHz, 225.08 MHz, 235.85 MHz, 255.43 MHz, and 264.87 MHz.